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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:04 AM
To: 'aisar@millerisar.com'
Subject: FW: Change of Information on Regulated Utility
Attachments: coinfo TY047.pdf; coinfo TJ158.pdf

Good morning Mr. Isar,  
 
We have received your change of information form and we will update the contact information in our system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Andrew Isar [mailto:aisar@millerisar.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 5:33 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Change of Information on Regulated Utility 
 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.C. dba Fusion dba Solex submits the attached Change of Information on Regulated Utility forms 
applicable to its local exchange and interexchange operations in Florida. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Questions may be directed to the undersigned. 
 
MILLER ISAR, INC. 
 
Andrew O. Isar 
 
Consultants to 
Network Billing Systems, L.L.C. dba Fusion dba Solex 
 
 
Andrew O. Isar 
   253.851.6700 
   aisar@millerisar.com             
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This message is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,18 U.S.C. §§ 
2510 et seq., and may not be opened without the consent of the named recipient(s). 
The information contained in this message may be confidential, is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity named, and may be subject to the consultant-client 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at (253) 
851-6700. Thank you 

 
For more information regarding Miller Isar, Inc., please visit us at www.millerisar.com 
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